

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e]@rivm.nl
From: restrictiePFAS
Sent: Thur 4/18/2024 1:49:28 PM
Subject: FW: Announcement of revision of PFAS dossier
Received: Thur 4/18/2024 1:49:28 PM

From: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@acumenpa.com>
Sent: donderdag 18 april 2024 15:09
To: 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de; restrictiePFAS <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>
Subject: Announcement of revision of PFAS dossier

Dear BAuA, Dear RIVM colleagues,

Based on the [announcement](#) on the BAuA website (15 April), I wanted to ask if you had a timeframe for transmission of the revised PFAS dossier to ECHA?

Even a broad estimate would be welcome to know (e.g. before or after summer)!

Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

M: 5.1.2e

[Linkedin](#) | [Twitter](#)

Acumen
public affairs

EU Transparency Register ID: 85679286747-21